From: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent time: 11/18/2019 08:30:24 AM

To: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>

Cc: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>
Subject: RE: Revised MOU for Hollywood Center

Thanks, Wes.

Eduardo — Let us know if you have any questions regarding the MOU. Do you have time to touch base today at
1:30PM, 2:30PM, 3PM, or 4PM? | can also be available tomorrow before noon (except 10:30AM-11:30AM). We'd only
need about half-an-hour and | think it would be helpful to discuss the organization of the report and next steps.
Thanks.

Regards,
Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 7:48 AM

To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Cc: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@|acity.org>; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Eduardo Hermoso
<eduardo.hermoso@Iacity.org>

Subject: Re: Revised MOU for Hollywood Center

Hi Miguel,
Eduardo Hermoso, copied here, will be reviewing the MOU.
Wes

On Thu, Nov 14, 2019 at 5:17 PM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Wes and Eddie,

We are submitting a revised MOU for the Hollywood Center project. The prior MOU was approved in December
2018. This MOU switches to the new format and MVT metrics based on the anticipated timing of project approvals.
Please review and let us know if you have any questions or comments. Thank you.

Regards,
Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050
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Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
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